
 

June 15, 2022 
 
Cliff Gawron 
Jekyll Island Authority 
100 James Road 
Jekyll Island, GA 31527 
 
Re:      Letter of Permission (LOP), Temporary Activities, Placement of a Fireworks 

Display, Jekyll Island, Atlantic Ocean, Glynn County, Georgia, (GPS 31.05440°N/-
81.40668°W) 

 
Dear Mr. Gawron:  
 
This Letter of Permission (LOP) is in response to your request, dated May 4, 2022, to set up 
equipment for a Fireworks Show held by the Jekyll Island Authority, in conjunction with 
Southern Sky Fireworks, LLC., within Shore Protection Act (SPA) jurisdiction on the date of 
July 4, 2022.  
 
To accomplish the set-up, a flatbed trailer will be hauled onto the beach with a ¾ ton 4-wheel 
drive pick-up truck. A 9-10 frontend loader will follow the vehicle and assist the vehicle and 
trailer, if needed, through the sand. The flatbed trailer will serve as the firework launch site and 
will be located approximately 180 feet south of the existing Sand Bar Warning Sign. During the 
fireworks display, two (2) pickup trucks will be parked near the flatbed trailer to carry staff and 
additional equipment to and from the launch site. The equipment will travel to the launch site via 
a ramp located approximately 1,000 yards south of the launch site just north of the JIA 
Convention Center, a DNR approved vehicle access point. No materials or equipment will be 
stored overnight seaward of the dunes.  
 
A safety fence will run from the tideline up to the south side of Tortuga Jack’s and terminate at 
the crossover and bike path. This section of fence will continue in a northerly direction along the 
eastern edge of the bike path and terminate at Tortuga Jack’s restaurant. A second safety fence 
will run along the east shoulder of Beachview Drive, immediately north of the Tortuga Jack’s 
restaurant, where it will head north until reaching the intersection of Beachview Drive and the 
south entrance of the Jekyll Island Club Beach Pavilion and continue east towards the tideline. 
As the tide rises and falls, the fence will be extended or removed, so it terminates as close to the 
tide as feasible. Staff will guard the ends of the fence at these locations to prevent guests from 
entering the area. Signage will be placed on the fence or installed on 4in. x 4in. posts to keep 
pedestrians out of the safety zone. An emergency 4-wheel drive beach cruiser will be stationed at 
the launch site. Pick-up trucks will be used during the installation and removal of the safety 
fencing, and to assist with the removal of the flatbed trailer.  
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JIA staff will begin installing the safety fence above the high tide line on July 3, 2022. The 
remaining safety fence will be installed and removed on July 4, 2022. The flatbed trailer will be 
taken to the launch site in the early morning after sunrise on July 4th, 2022 and be positioned 
above the wrack line and seaward of the sand dunes. All materials, equipment, litter, and debris 
will be removed by the morning of July 5th, 2022. The project will begin no sooner than July 3, 
2022 and be completed no later than July 5, 2022.   
 
As these activities will occur between May 1st and October 31st, sea turtle nesting season, all sea 
turtle nests must be avoided, and no activity may occur within 20ft. of a nest area. No 
unauthorized equipment may be stored on the beach overnight. No artificial light sources will be 
used for this event.  
 
The Department authorizes the placement of the fireworks set up equipment as depicted in the 
attached description and site map and has no objection to the action. No unauthorized 
equipment, materials or debris may be placed, disposed of, or stored in jurisdictional areas. 
Any incidental damage to dunes or dune vegetation will require restoration to be coordinated 
through this office. This LOP is valid for the above referenced project. Any change in the use, 
location, dimensions, or configuration of the approved project, without prior notification and 
approval from this office could result in revocation of this permission and in the required 
removal of the related structures.  
 
This LOP does not relieve you from obtaining any other federal, state, or local permits. If you 
have any further questions or concerns regarding this or any other projects, please feel free to 
contact Beth Byrnes at (912) 266-0277.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Jill Andrews 
Chief, Coastal Management Section 
 
Enclosures:  Project Description and Drawings 
 
Cc: Cliff Gawron, via email 

 
File #:  LOP20220055 
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